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Bureau 5@‘Compet1tlon, Room 303 =
Federal Trade Commission
Washington, DC 20580

Dear Ms. Epps:

This letter is to confirm our conversations last Wednesday.
Attached is an outline of the transaction I described to you.
You advised me that provided that the REIT is qualified under the
Internal Revenue Code (the "I.R.C.") and the real property and
improvements to be acqulred are "income producing", the proposed
acquisition described in the outline is exempt from premerger
notification, pursuant to § 7A(c) (1), as an acqu1s1t19n in the
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results for complete taxable years. The REIT has received legal
advice that it qualified for taxation as a real estate investment
trust during past taxable years. BAn accurate statement of the
REIT’s status for its current taxable year (and any subsequent
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through actual operatlng results for the corresponding taxable
year, the various qualification tests imposed under the I.R.C.

My understanding is that, for purposes of the § 7A(c) (1)
exemption, "qualification" as a real estate investmént trust
under the I.R.C., in the sense your intended, means the status
described in the preceding paragraph. Any other interpretation
would mean the avallablllty of the ordlnary course of business
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Melea Epps, Esqg.
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Accordingly, I believe the REIT is "qualified" under the I.R.C.
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encompass the interpretation in the preceding paragraph.

If T have misunderstood your advice or, in light of the

Mher clarification is necessary, please call me at

Ve truly yours,
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OUTLINE OF PROPOSED TRANSACTION
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estate investment trust (the "REIT").

The REIT is in the business of making investments in special
purpose properties which can be used in the operation of certain
businesses. In order to retain its qualification for taxation as
a real estate investment trust under federal tax laws, the REIT
may not operate these properties itself (except in limited
circumstances following a default in an investment). Rather it
must lease the properties to third parties, who operate the
properties and pay rent for the privilege.

An insurance company ("Ins. Co.") is the ultimate parent of
a company that currently owns certain real property (the "Owned

____ preanmpwty™) and that alaen has 5% interesfiSadp gertain
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unincorporated joint ventures (the "Joint Venture Interests")
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are currently leased to persons not included within the same
ultimate parent as either the REIT or Ins. Co. (the "Existing
Operators") .

The Existing Operators operate n each parcel
of Owned Property and Joint Venture Property. The real property
and the leases to the Existing Operators include related

bu11d1ngs and equlpment on each parcel. The leases run for an
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Joint Venture Interests or the Joint Venture Property from the
subsidiary of Ins. Co. (which may, by the time of the closing,

have acquired a 100% interest in the Joint Venture Property).
Tjj\ie_,f__,'ll__;_;_:f_e_ﬁa_g___xy_i th the Ryiatina Onerators will remain in nlace and
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the proposed acguisition would be subject to the rights of the
Ex1st1ng Operators under the leases

and Ins. Co. both have total assets in excess of $100 million and

that the value of the real property, buildings and equipment

which will be acquired by the REIT (exclusive of the value of any

Joint Venture Interests) exceeds $15 million. Does the
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